Od: @edwards.com>

Odeslano: 17. z&fi 2019 14:34

Komu:

Kopie:

Predmét: FW: Objednavka zboZi ¢. NOSZM19010543 od
Pfilohy: NOSZM19010543.txt

Dobry den, pani
Dékujeme za VaSi objednavku. Timto ji potvzujeme.
Objednané zbozi obdrzite do 2 pracovnich dnd.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service Representative

Edwards Lifesciences Czech Republic
Karolinska 661/4,186 00,
Prague 8, the Czech Republic

Tel.: +420

Fax: +420

Mobile: +420

Email: @edwards.com

Zakaznicky servis pro CR: @edwards.com Visit our website www.edwards.com/europe

—Original Message—

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 2:27 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objednévka zboZi ¢. NOSZM19010543 od

Kontaktni osoba:

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended addressee
(or authorized to receive for the intended addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or
any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by
reply and delete the message. To the extent contractual confidentiality obligations exist, this message and all
information transmitted with it are designated "Confidential".



